



Royal Cinque Ports Artisan Golf Club

## RCPAGC Committee Meeting – 14<sup>th</sup> April 2023

### Minutes

**Attendees:** P.Lansdown / M.Mackay / S.Skirrow / J.Ellis / N.Jones / B.Smith / D.Oliver / M.Dainton

#### 1. Fixture & Comps

- a. Committee to be assigned comps this will be put on notice board.
  - i. Dave Smith Snr Salver – Ben Smith
  - ii. Sunley Bowl – James Ellis
- b. Matches
  - i. Sundridge (h) 16.04.23 – match captain M.Dainton
  - ii. RSG (h) 30.04.23
  - iii. Littlestone (h) 07.05.23
- c. Parent club summer match
  - i. Parent club want to field 30 parent club members in this fixture.
- d. Charity match – Prostate Cancer
  - i. Open on MSB.
  - ii. Start to get prizes from all members
  - iii. Guests to be invited
- e. St Georges – Caddie Cup (Home)
  - i. Foursomes is home match format
  - ii. Captain will select squad and notify team in good time

#### 2. Trophy engraving

- a. These will be due for collection M.Mackay working on date with Keith
- b. Trophies have been updated for last two years

#### 3. Divotting

- a. Missed divots – Kev Jackson & Luke Smith will now make up a divot plus one penalty divot before their next divots.
- b. Missed divot (post committee meeting 16<sup>th</sup> April) – Liam Smith will now make up a divot plus one penalty divot before their next divots.

#### 4. Club house improvements

- a. Front of house patio currently on hold pending details from parent club who are currently looking at the range and possible updates
- b. New laptop requested by Handicap Committee – £300 approved by committee



5. Presentation night

- a. Current Numbers – 52 people
- b. Menu set 2 options plus vegetarian @ £25pp
- c. Wine R/W/RO per table of six to be purchased by the club
- d. “Clubman of the year” to be renamed to “Artisan of the year”

6. Financials (Feb)

- a. Current balance - £26,242

7. AOB.

- a. All voted for £1000 to be voted across for food and sundries from main account to bar account to make it easier for Sharon to purchase food and to stop using her own money to support the club.
- b. All voted Bar to have own account. – M.Dainton to set up
- c. All voted Card reader to be brought in. – M.Mackay
- d. Request to purchase chopping boards – P.Lansdown
- e. New member to join (rejoin) Dave Herron
- f. Secretary to discuss last minute closures with Parent club secretary

As always if you have any matters for the committee, please email at [RCP\\_Artisans@AOL.com](mailto:RCP_Artisans@AOL.com) and the committee will get back to you within seven days.